
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF 

SPORTING EQUIPMENT [BG-Q] 
 
DATE: May 16, 2006 
  
 
Attached is an Interlocal Agreement to purchase used track equipment from Odessa 
College. The Athletic Department has asked that the purchase of the equipment be 
approved as the equipment will be beneficial to the District. Also attached is a list of the 
equipment to be purchased. 
 
 
  ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement for 
Purchase of Sporting Equipment.  
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent     Deputy Superintendent 

for District Operations 


